

Documents Leaked From the EMA Confirm Why We Aren't Allowed to Analyze the Vaccine Vials

By Steve Kirsch

Region: **USA**

Global Research, September 13, 2022

Theme: Intelligence, Science and Medicine

Steve Kirsch's Newsletter 1 September 2022

All Global Research articles can be read in 51 languages by activating the "Translate Website" drop down menu on the top banner of our home page (Desktop version).

To receive Global Research's Daily Newsletter (selected articles), click here.

Visit and follow us on <u>Instagram</u>, <u>Twitter</u> and <u>Facebook</u>. Feel free to repost and share widely Global Research articles.

It's like rolling the dice for what you get in your vial. Both the FDA and EMA knew this but kept this out of the public view because if it were known, nobody would take the vaccines.

One of my readers has been trying to get my attention for 8 months on the <u>EMA data leak</u> that happened nearly 2 years ago.

He recently posted this <u>substack article</u> documenting his attempts to get visibility on what the EMA document leak revealed.

The gem in the article is this video which was posted 18 months ago that few people have seen. The <u>video is just 14 minutes long</u> and is very well done. The findings are all consistent with what I and others have long suspected: the vials are all different.

The key finding is the reason they won't let anyone analyze the vials: mRNA is not intact. The <u>BMJ wrote about this</u> on March 10, 2021 [my comments are in brackets]:

- 1. On Nov 23, 2020, EMA knew about the quality control issues with severely compromised mRNA integrity (ranging from 78% to 55%). [It's supposed to be 100% if you want an effective vaccine.]
- 2. Just two days later, a source in the US said the lots were now "back at around 70-75%, which leaves us cautiously optimistic that additional data could address the issue."
- 3. "The complete, intact mRNA molecule is essential to its potency as a vaccine," professor of biopharmaceutics Daan J.A. Crommelin and colleagues wrote in a review article in *The Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences* late last year."
- 4. The BMJ asked Pfizer, Moderna, and CureVac, as well as several regulators, what percentage mRNA integrity they consider acceptable for vaccines against

- covid-19. None offered any specifics. ["Wow, that's really comforting. <sarcasm off>"]
- 5. The EMA told *The BMJ* that the levels of truncated mRNA "and the amounts of a potential protein produced by the truncated mRNA would be too low to constitute a safety risk." [uh... how does the EMA know that exactly?]
- 6. Health Canada told *The BMJ* that Pfizer had conducted investigations into the root cause of reduced integrity in the commercial vaccine batches, and "changes were made in their processes to ensure that the integrity was improved and brought in line with what was seen for clinical trial batches." Health Canada said the three agencies subsequently determined that "there was no concern with the RNA integrity or any other product specifications." [Whew! Now I'm relieved! No data on the new levels produced. If you can't trust Pfizer, who can you trust?]

In general, the BMJ wasn't happy about anything they heard from the regulators. They were basically stonewalled in their requests.

The fact that it's illegal for anyone to analyze the vials (they are government property) doesn't help inspire confidence at all.

Even if you are getting 100% intact mRNA which would be really rare, you're still not getting anything that resembles the virus. So the efficacy as far as PROTECTING you will be next to nothing. However, what it will do very effectively, if you got reasonably intact mRNA, is to cause you significant harm. You are playing a game of chance with your immune system and what is in the bottle.

The <u>video highlights</u> some of the things we learned from the EMA data breach:

- 1. The EMA claims the documents were manipulated to make them look bad, but won't say how they were manipulated. I'm not buying the EMA story at all.
- 2. The Members of the European Parliament (MEP) weren't allowed to read the contracts with the vaccine makers (only heavily redacted versions). Again, if you can't trust Pfizer and the EMA, who can you trust?
- 3. The mRNA is unstable, even at the required temperatures because light, movement (like shipping it to a destination), and any temperature variation disrupts it.
- 4. Unstable mRNA means the spike protein (which was artificially propped up) could collapse making the whole process useless to support immunity, but still dangerous in terms of damage to cells. So you get all the risk and no benefit.
- 5. The mRNA integrity was better in the clinical trial than commercial batches. But don't assume that the vaccine worked in the trials since the trials were heavily gamed to produce favorable outcomes, mostly by excluding people with weak immune systems from the vaccine group (this is why there were 5X the number of exclusions in the vax group). So you're looking at a vaccine which likely does absolutely nothing except make people believe they are protected. This mind control works quite well. People bought the story for over a year before they realized they were getting infected at the same rate as people who didn't get the vaccine.
- 6. The mRNA integrity varied between countries.
- 7. Pfizer never told anyone that the commercial vaccines had lower mRNA integrity than the vaccines used in the trials. This is unethical, bordering on fraud.
- 8. The EMA tried to cover it up. Instead of protecting the public and making Pfizer

- look bad, the EMA basically covered up the problem.
- 9. Pfizer never told the public or governments about the risks associated with mRNA integrity. If it wasn't for the leak, we'd never have known. But it's all OK because the drug companies are exempt from any liability. The patient takes all the risk here, not the drug companies.
- 10. EMA was concerned about visible particles in the vials. The BMJ never investigated that. Is it still a problem? I don't think anyone cares to know the answer to that.
- 11. The deaths in the trials are all dismissed as "unrelated to the vaccine" without doing the proper analysis.
- 12. There should be an investigation into these issues, but the governments are not going to expose their own fraud since it would be too embarrassing so nothing will happen.

Summary

This video summarizing the leaked EMA documents constitutes yet more evidence that the vaccines confer no benefits, only risk.

However, like everything else, it will be ignored by the authorities.

However, this is important information for the public to know about how they are being manipulated into taking a useless vaccine.

NOBODY is calling for any quality control here.

Have you ever seen a study where the authors collect vials randomly and sequence them? It's not going to happen. Not in my lifetime.

*

Note to readers: Please click the share buttons above or below. Follow us on Instagram and Twitter and subscribe to our Telegram Channel. Feel free to repost and share widely Global Research articles.

Featured image is from Children's Health Defense

The Worldwide Corona Crisis, Global Coup d'Etat

Against Humanity

by Michel Chossudovsky

Michel Chossudovsky reviews in detail how this insidious project "destroys people's lives". He provides a comprehensive analysis of everything you need to know about the "pandemic" — from the medical dimensions to the economic and social repercussions, political underpinnings, and mental and psychological impacts.

"My objective as an author is to inform people worldwide and refute the official narrative which has been used as a justification to destabilize the economic and social fabric of entire countries, followed by the imposition of the "deadly" COVID-19 "vaccine". This crisis affects humanity in its entirety: almost 8 billion people. We stand in solidarity with our fellow human beings and our children worldwide. Truth is a powerful instrument."

ISBN: 978-0-9879389-3-0, Year: 2022, PDF Ebook, Pages: 164, 15 Chapters

Price: \$11.50

Coi

Purchase directly from the Global Research Online Store

You may also purchase directly at <u>DonorBox "Worldwide Corona Crisis" Campaign</u> <u>Page</u>! (NOTE: User-friendly)



Global Coup d'État Against Humanity

ticle is <u>Steve Kirsch's Newsletter</u> eve Kirsch's Newsletter, 2022

rch Articles on our Facebook page

er of Global Research

Become a Member of Glov

Articles by: Steve Kil

Disclaimer: The contents of this article are of sole responsibility of the author(s). The Centre for Research on Globalization will not be responsible for any inaccurate or incorrect statement in this article. The Centre of Research on Globalization grants permission to cross-post Global Research articles on community internet sites as long the source and copyright are acknowledged together with a hyperlink to the original Global Research article. For publication of Global Research articles in print or other forms including commercial internet sites, contact: publications@globalresearch.ca

www.globalresearch.ca contains copyrighted material the use of which has not always been specifically authorized by the copyright owner. We are making such material available to our readers under the provisions of "fair use" in an effort to advance a better understanding of political, economic and social issues. The material on this site is distributed without profit to those who have expressed a prior interest in receiving it for research and educational purposes. If you wish to use copyrighted material for purposes other than "fair use" you must request permission from the copyright owner.

For media inquiries: publications@globalresearch.ca